_—————

WASHOE COUNTY

LIBRARY SYSTEM

www.washoecountylibrary.us

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, January 21, 2015
4:00 P.M.

Downtown Reno Library
301 S. Center Street
Reno, NV 89501

PURSUANT TO NRS 241.020, THE AGENDA FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING
LOCATIONS: WASHOE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, WASHOE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, DOWNTOWN RENO
LIBRARY, INCLINE VILLAGE LIBRARY, NORTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, NORTHWEST RENO LIBRARY, SIERRA VIEW LIBRARY,
SOUTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, SPANISH SPRINGS LIBRARY AND SPARKS LIBRARY. FURTHER, IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS
241.010, THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL WEB SITE FOR THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM AT

www.washoecountylibrary.us; and https://notice.nv.gov.

SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA PROVIDED TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS AVAILABLE
TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AT THE DOWNTOWN RENO LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 301 SOUTH CENTER STREET,
RENO, NEVADA AND MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING TAMI GASTON AT 327-8343 OR tgaston@washoecounty.us. WE
ARE PLEASED TO MAKE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DISABLED AND WISH
TO ATTEND MEETINGS. IF YOU SHOULD REQUIRE SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY TRUSTEE MEETING, PLEASE
CONTACT OUR OFFICE AT 327-8341 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE MEETING.

THE LIBRARY BOARD CAN DELIBERATE OR TAKE ACTION ONLY IF A MATTER HAS BEEN LISTED ON AN AGENDA PROPERLY
POSTED PRIOR TO THE MEETING. DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, SPEAKERS MAY ADDRESS MATTERS LISTED OR
NOT LISTED ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA. THE OPEN MEETING LAW DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT RESPONSES TO
PUBLIC COMMENTS 8Y THE BOARD. HOWEVER, RESPONSES FROM TRUSTEES TO UNLISTED PUBLIC COMMENT TOPICS
COULD BECOME DELIBERATION ON A MATTER WITHOUT NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC. ON THE ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL
AND TO ENSURE THE PUBLIC HAS NOTICE OF ALL MATTERS THE TRUSTEES WILL CONSIDER, TRUSTEES MAY CHOOSE NOT
TO RESPOND TO PUBLIC COMMENTS, EXCEPT TO CORRECT FACTUAL INACCURACIES, ASK FOR LIBRARY STAFF ACTION OR
TO ASK THAT A MATTER BE LISTED ON A FUTURE AGENDA. THE BOARD MAY DO THIS EITHER DURING THE PUBLIC
COMMENT ITEM OR DURING THE FOLLOWING ITEM: “BOARD COMMENT — LIMITED TO ANNOUNCEMENTS, STRATEGIC
PLAN ACTIVITY UPDATES OR ISSUES PROPOSED FOR FUTURE AGENDAS AND/OR WORKSHOPS.”

THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES CONDUCTS THE BUSINESS OF THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM DURING ITS
MEETINGS. THE PRESIDING OFFICER MAY ORDER THE REMOVAL OF ANY PERSON WHOSE STATEMENT OR OTHER
CONDUCT DISRUPTS THE ORDERLY, EFFICIENT OR SAFE CONDUCT OF THE MEETING. WARNINGS AGAINST DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR BEHAVIOR MAY OR MAY NOT BE GIVEN PRIOR TO REMOVAL. THE VIEWPOINT OF A SPEAKER WILL NOT
BE RESTRICTED, BUT REASONABLE RESTRICTIONS MAY BE IMPOSED UPON THE TIME, PLACE AND MANNER OF SPEECH.
IRRELEVANT AND UNDULY REPETITIOUS STATEMENTS AND PERSONAL ATTACKS WHICH ANTAGONIZE OR INCITE OTHERS
ARE EXAMPLES OF SPEECH THAT MAY BE REASONABLY LIMITED.

THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER, CONSIDER TWO OR MORE ITEMS IN
COMBINATION, REMOVE ONE OR MORE ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION ON AN ITEM.

Administration
301 South Center Street
P.O. Box 2151, Reno, Nevada 89505
(775) 327-8341
www.washoecountylibrary.us




The Board of Trustees may take action only on the items below that are preceded by the words
“For Possible Action.” The Board will not take action on any other items.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Roll Call

Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

For Possible Action: Approval of Minutes from the Library Board Meeting of December 17,
2014

Old Business

a. For Possible Action: Accept Final Draft of Facility Master Plan as Prepared by Collaborative
Design Studio

b. For Possible Action: Approve Capital Improvement Program Requests for Submission to the
County Finance Department

New Business

a. For Possible Action: Acknowledge a Donation in the Amount of $125,000 from the Friends
of Washoe County Library, Which Demonstrates Its Continued Support of Libraries,
Literacy, the Arts, and Cultural Enrichment Throughout the Community.

b. For Possible Action: Acknowledge a Donation in the Amount of $15,000 from the Friends of
Washoe County Library’s Second Century Endowment Council to Support the Betterment
of Library Services

¢. For Possible Action: Approval of Application by Terri Van Hoozer for a Board Scholarship

Reports

a. Library Director's Report to Include Administration and Collaborations, Programs and
Activities

b. Downtown Reno Library Programs, Activities and Operation

¢. Friends Activities

d. For Possible Action: Acknowledge Donations Made between October 1 and December 31,
2014

e. Financial Statements to Include the Monthly Expenditure Comparison and Gift Fund
Balances

f. Director-Approved Undesignated Gift Fund Expenditures between July 1 and December 31,
2014

g- Monthly Library Usage Statistics

Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment

section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

Board Comment — Limited to Announcements, Strategic Plan Activity Updates or Issues
Proposed for Future Agendas and/or workshops

Adjournment



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 17, 2014

The Board met in regular session at the North Valleys Library, 1075 North Hills Blvd, Reno, Nevada.
Chair Sara Sattler called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: John Kupersmith, Fred Lokken, Sara Sattler, Al Stoess
Derek Wilson arrived at 03:37 p.m.

County Staff Present: Assistant District Attorney Dania Reid

Public Present: Todd Lankenau, Audrey Snyder

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion by Trustee Stoess, seconded by Trustee Kupersmith, which motion duly carried, the
Board approved the minutes from October 15, 2014. All in favor, none opposed.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

STATUS REPORT ON THE LIBRARY WEBSITE REDESIGN PROJECT, TO INCLUDE INFORMATION
ABOUT TRACKING WEBSITE USAGE

Director Maurins turned the floor over to John Andrews, Internet Services Librarian. Mr. Andrews
highlighted the following:

o Website re-design is being worked on. Mr. Andrews provided a preview of the basic look of the
new front page, which has the following features:
o Large search box
o Library events/news
o Staff pick materials/recommendations
o Selected on-line and digital resources (will change on a monthly basis)
¢ All information on the current site will be available on the new site.
e Expecting the new website to be on-line in March 2015.
¢ Beta test for the website will be in February 2015 and open to the Library Board of Trustees for
testing.
e Site visitors should not notice any changes when they move between the catalog and the
website. -
e The new County site and Library site will be similar with enough differences to know that they
are related but separate entities.

1 Library Board of Trustees Meeting 12/17/14



¢ The new design is meant to be “future proof” enough to provide flexibility in its structure so
that staff can include new things without the need for another re-design.

¢ The new site should provide more statistical data for on-line users, such as; where they come
from, the time spent on each page and what they are doing.

o |f the Board desires any specific statistical data, let the Director know and the Library should be
able to provide it as early as spring/summer of 2015.

e We are looking for more things visitors can do online to meet future needs, including added
functionality like an on-line Summer Reading Program for children and adults.

Upon guestioning, Mr. Andrews clarified the following:

e Staff, with volunteer help, will do the digitizing of the site.

¢ There is no “application” for the Library site. An “app” is created for a specific function. Our
new website will be compatible with any mobile device and will be designed as if made for the
device being used.

e Contact capability will be available, as is done now, with a link for visitors requiring technology
assistance for downloading issues and other help.

o The site will be more interactive with more blog-like features than we currently offer.

e At this time, there is not an app or blog for upcoming events and this will require discussion
with the County. The County desires the Library calendar to be integrated with theirs. The site
will allow for parameters to be entered to allow for specific access to desired information.

e Currently we are using Google analytics and trying to find a product that might work better.

e The Library website will be fully independent and separate from the main County website. We
will keep our current URL and will try to provide redirects to active links. The Library is hoping
there will be enough time to respond to issues that come up during beta test. The Library
anticipates few issues during the beta test and expects to focus more on tasks and how visitors
will get to their desired location within the site.

REVIEW OF AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING THE DRAFT LIBRARY FACILITY
MASTER PLAN

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

Director Maurins thanked Todd Lankenau and Audry Snyder for being available on short notice to
answer any questions regarding the Draft Library Facility Plan. Director Maurins summarized the
key findings and recommendations as follows:
* The Plan is divided into 10 sections, as follows:
o Section one: Executive Summary
o Sections two-six: Provide background data
o Sections seven-ten: Contain recommendations and associated costs
¢ Existing libraries are well located generally, providing access to the most of the population, but
all are undersized to meet current and projected future needs.
¢ Usage had decreased during recent years due to reduced hours created by budget cuts and
fewer staff.
e System wide recommendations include:
o Expanded hours for at least 3 libraries
o Pursuing some technology initiatives

9 [ Library Board of Trustees Meeting 12/17/14



o Investigating outsourcing of technical services functions

o Moving away from lending of physical media

o Considering pick-up lockers at more locations

o Branch level recommendations include:

o Most undertake some sort of space planning to gain more usable space in the short run and
be evaluated for expansion potential.

o Plan recommends closing Duncan Traner, Verdi and Sierra View as public libraries and
deploying staff to other branches.

o Plan calls to bring WCLS up to a standard 0.6 - 0.7 sq ft per capita

o Build new Downtown Reno branch and new North Valleys Branch as driven by where
greatest population growth is occurring

Trustee Wilson commented that:
e Library Staff and consultants have done a good job creating a usable document to provide
direction for future of the library system.
¢ The draft has outlined the need for more library space considering we do not even come close
to the national guidelines.

Upon questioning by the Board, the following items were discussed in detail:

¢ Trustee Lokken expected more talk of parking and the logic for retaining the Downtown Reno
branch and closing Sierra View branch. He noted that current Sierra View patrons would not
necessarily go to Downtown Reno due to lack of parking. He requested this item to be more
clearly delineated.

o Sparks Library location was fine when originally built, but it may not make sense now. Trustee
Lokken expected the recommendation of a new Sparks Library and feels they were left out.
This surprised Chair Sattler as well.

e Spanish Springs Library has lost out with the pending freeway and jersey wall (concrete lane
divider) issues. What is the future feasibility with this library?

e Trustee Wilson agreed there is a huge timing issue and moving beyond the building issue, the
Library needs to start thinking about how we provide more square footage.

¢ Todd Lankenau, Project Manager, stated that both Sierra View and Downtown Reno have real
issues with them and they limit use. There has been some thought about a centrally located,
fully serviced library someplace further south on Virginia street, maybe near Plumb Lane.

e Consultants will take another look at the Sparks Library since the County does own the
property. As a short-term priority, there is room for expansion. As a long term-priority,
consider a new building. These would be based upon funding.

e Jennifer Oliver, Development Officer, stated that after watching a recent Planning Commission
Meeting, nothing has been set in stone regarding Pyramid Highway and the Spanish Springs
Library. NDOT does not like the “right in, right out” and may be looking at realignment. The
Spanish Springs Library and Regional Park is on their minds, but we would have to have that
conversation with NDOT.

o Trustee Lokken asked if a zip code analysis versus a three mile circle was considered. Per Ms.
Snyder, the consultants did look at that data and stated that there are other options than
closing two major libraries in favor of one new large one.

¢ Trustee Kupersmith observed that a three mile radius in the city is different than a three mile
radius in the suburbs and might suggest further analysis.

3 Library Board of Trustees Meeting 12/17/14



e Trustee Wilson noted that there was a map further in the document with more details
surrounding the radius issue.

® Trustee Kupersmith asked if there is an advantage to using the target per capita information.
At this time, there are a number of studies and standards cited, but no real standards exist. Per
Mr. Lankenau, the recommended range seems to be between 0.6-0.8 sf per capita and the Plan
recommends a target of between 0.6 and 0.7. He is not sure if they can necessarily pin down
an exact target number.

o Trustee Lokken noted that sustainability is a hard subject in today’s age and that we will never
see the money we had again. He does not think it can be what it has to be moving forward.

¢ Trustee Sattler questioned (draft page 15) which libraries were in mind for the lengthening of
hours. Mr. Lankenau stated they were not picked out specifically but more geographically and
could include Northwest, North Valleys, South Valleys or possibly Downtown Reno. This could
create mapped points for people driving.

s Trustee Sattler stated that although the charts included in the Plan cover the last three years
and one back to 2006, it would be nice to look at statistics from times when hours were longer
and see which libraries were used the most.

e Recommendation regarding phasing out physical media: Director Maurins explained the idea
of stretching the time frame out more than 5 years, as was done for the VHS Collection.

o Recommendation regarding technical services functions: Director Maurins clarified that staff
would be redeployed elsewhere if changes make in technical processing required less staff.

e Trustee Sattler noted that she liked library space planning and having separate quiet spaces.

e Trustee Kupersmith stated that he felt the biggest surprise was Appendix D; the extended
discussion on technology. This is something to look at as we do our next tech plan.

e Trustee Stoess stated that the Plan draft was well done and comprehensive for a draft
document, but that spelling and other errors that need to be corrected. There were some
aspects of the report he liked and others he did not like. He would be willing to meet with the
committee regarding his opinions.

APPROVE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM REQUESTS FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

Direct Maurins noted that the intent for this staff report was informational and based upon Board
recommended priorities in 2012. The Board of County Commissioners usually meets to review and
approve any CIP projects submitted by the December deadlines. This year, the Finance
Department has allowed for an extension for Library CIP requests until January 23, 2015, just after
the Library Board’s January meeting.

The current Library CIP for FY15/16 includes $400K for the design of the new North Valleys Library
and approximately $5.4M in FY 16/17 for the construction. The estimated construction costs
include completion of new library to full operation, excluding only the cost of land acquisition.
Director Maurins recommended the Board to direct staff to request the following changes based
upon the Facility Plan Draft:
e Increasing the North Valleys Library request, in an amount to be determined by the Board,
using the recommended dollar amount in the draft Library Facility Master Plan as a reference
point.

4 Library Board of Trustees Meeting 12/17/14



¢ Requesting funding for a new Downtown Reno Library
¢ Requesting funding to renovate Sparks Library

Director Maurins also noted that although Incline Village Library is higher up in the draft priorities,
he would like further consideration of that library’s needs relative to the other branches.

Director Maurins informed the Board that this item did not require a motion if deferred to the next
meeting rather than taking action at this one.

All Trustees noted their preference to wait until the January 2015 LBOT meeting to discuss CIP
requests after the final draft of the new Facility Plan has been reviewed.

Director Maurins informed the Board that the next joint LBOT and BCC meeting has not been set
and will likely be in early February 2015.

REPORTS

LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE BOARD TO INCLUDE ADMINISTRATION AND
COLLABORATIONS, PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

Director Maurins highlighted the following from the Staff report:
Administration
e State Grant-in-Aid funds are based on county population and library material expenditures two
fiscal years prior.
e Second Hand Prose open house drew over $2400 in sales with 210 customers.
e Director Maurins and Chair Sattler did a short interview with KTVN for its food drive, thanking
everyone for their donations on behalf of the Board.
Collaborations, Programs and Activities
¢ Beate Weinert, Programs and Collaboration, and Brent Collamer, Sierra View Library, issued
library cards at the Family Access Day sponsored by WCSD/Parent University.
e Two musical groups performed at no cost to the Library. Northstar Chambers Players
performed at the Downtown Reno and South Valleys Library and the Valley Harpers performed
at a several branches.

Trustee Sattler stated she was impressed with the long list of employees being recognized for
reaching a career milestone.

Director Maurins clarified that this was the first employee recognition breakfast in many years and
the County would like to keep this going.

STAFF REPORT ON NORTH VALLEYS LIBRARY PROGRAMS, ACTIVITIES AND OPERATION

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

Patti Day, North Valley’s Managing Librarian highlighted the following:
e Thanked the Board for increasing North Valleys’ hours as of October 6, 2014. This increase has

5 Library Board of Trustees Meeting 12/17/14



really benefitted our patrons and made a big difference to those living further out. Extending
Wednesday to 7:00 pm allowed patrons to get home and pick up their children to attend the
27™ year of holiday trick or treating at the library. This year over 900 people attended.

e The early voting program was a great success.

o The Food for Fines Program collected nearly 2,400 pounds.

FRIENDS REPORT

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

Trustee Wilson, Friends Liaison, highlighted the issue of Gerlach’s problems being a bandwidth
issue. These can only be resolved by collaboration with other agencies in the area.

Director Maurins reported the November 2014 book sale proceeds as $16,400.

FINANCIAL REPORTS TO INCLUDE THE MONTHLY EXPENDITURE COMPARISON REPORTS AND GIFT
FUND REPORT

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

MONTHLY LIBRARY USAGE STATISTICS REPORT

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Beate Weinert, Programs and Collaborations, advised the Board of the next book sale from January
10-18, 2015. Bookmarks were passed out during meeting.

Julie Machado, Spanish Springs Managing Librarian, provided a quick update on Lifescapes. The
Fall Anthology book included contributions from 76 people with 67 coming to Sparks Library.

BOARD COMMENT

No comments

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Sattler adjourned the meeting at 4:45 p.m.

6 Library Board of Trustees Meeting 12/17/14



ITEM 4a

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Arnie Maurins, Director

RE: Accept Final Draft of WCLS Facility Master Plan as Prepared by
Collaborative Design Studio

DATE: January 21, 2014

Background: Appended to this staff report is the final draft of the Washoe County
Library System Facility Master Plan, prepared by Collaborative Design Studio (CDS).

Todd Lankenau from CDS will be at the Board meeting to present a summary of the Plan
and its recommendations, and to answer any questions you might have.

As Mr. Lankenau will explain, the primary revision in the final draft consists of a
refinement of some of the numbers and a reduction in some of the library service-area
populations. These modifications avoid overstating certain libraries’ service-area
populations where areas overlap, and the associated recommendations for library size.
The revisions include different sets of recommendations based on whether the
Downtown and Sierra View libraries (or other libraries serving the same areas) were to
remain open or a new, strategically located Main Library were constructed to serve both
the Downtown and Sierra View service-area populations. Lastly, the revisions illustrate
how the Library System could address its space needs in both a one- and two-phase
development process, to provide flexibility in the future planning process.

Consideration of the Facility Master Plan will also be on the agenda for your joint
meeting with the Board of County Commissioners (tentatively scheduled for February
24™), so that both bodies may discuss it together.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Accept the final draft of the WCLS Facility
Master Plan, as prepared by Collaborative Design Studio.




r-- R S . i ] L Ri— - —— R - e =] T ol
1] Bttt wla 01 N L 1
1
L I
i - I v e 2 |:-'|1|rI N, - T [
. < |
' '; S0 tell T =ik B ekl j
| | . ) -
' £ BANES =l PRl = IR T A e BT ERLN I =+ o
! ‘ RN BN TS E e [ '.
B : S L T !
" !
I It B B N =i
! U LELRNS RL |f§_ BE_mE iy l‘g"lllﬁ g=a |t SV "El'l_\ = ol ﬂm;; L mmuﬁ‘&' . -
I 1 'ﬂ il.ﬂ'l_l'! u’“‘a;l = T-:d:[hﬁ' I hie=ie F n r‘ll‘|'| 'ﬂ' i |'"H " . LR *
N - 1
i 1 = Noarynin Tt E L Ty R A L .F =T = # e ot - s USIEE N I ],'lll"
L ) et e . PPASY AU L WG ||_1|-: i ||_| W el TRE] '_|||' 1
1 1
1 R = o | L T e L B AR ) U LIPMSEE] e -‘
h i LII..‘.I X Aem 00 e mEom 1 hl g g R RS “I [ _ﬂl-us ARN SRl 1
I SRt IS T 11 e 1mma i 2 T l.'” U _pENu = ardn |;i Doy mi:fqél 1 ¢
SRR 1 o} . . Jl.'I:_\, oo BEY eE =m0 |_|'|:I E‘lll;l - PO i r11'-_r|h,|l-|l'l'|
e i TRE T B T SN ROI I 1t NSRS T L [ = =it PPNTTEYE v
R T] SR T SO TR L | it R T T Y T LA R i === fﬁ_" | 1
} U E AR s sl | fe o Al ol LR SR | Il L e i
. AT = v (RN ST R IR R I T 1
. e e -y m iy = pT oo mig =l s U 2y watil 1
e N rdwe 555 ) 1 P A T B il LAE van el 'i
| L 1 1IIAIL  PPs W “"* T M- '=u'l' ne - TR -]'_I e :
[T U Ty - B DRV NG TR n wriagee TR O Bomp 1 uL| boune 1hm )
e =i A el g R q
|
|
' ]
'| opees ©redafe s G e oo 8 o e el PEAYEAL Enst SRR :
. e O [| muﬁ o |'|||_ CARRPRE L TR rl_d o wy a4
| 3 \
1
| -
1 . .
Y ‘ bt
| =
1
) i
i Ir 1
1
| a

'_—--— ey ———— e — — i —— R L - - S — - -l = -4



ITEM 4b

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Arnie Maurins, Director

RE: Approve Capital Improvement Program Requests for Submission to the
County Finance Department

DATE: January 21, 2015

Background: On an annual basis, departments submit requests for Capital Improve-
ment Program (CIP) projects for inclusion in Washoe County’s five-year CIP plan, a new
version of which the County Commissioners normally approve in late spring as part of
the overall County budget for the upcoming fiscal year.

The current CIP plan (approved in May 2014) includes $400,000 in FY 2015-16 for the
design of a new North Valleys Library, and $5,388,000 in FY 2016-17 for construction.

As a reminder, below are the criteria that the Library Board re-confirmed in December
2012 for identifying the Library’s CIP priorities:

1. How well does a proposed project align with County and Library strategic
priorities and goals, and with the Library’s mission-critical services?

2. Recommendations by a library-facility planning consultant, if available.

3. Recommendations from the Citizens’ Advisory Committee on the Future of
WCLS, as they pertain to capital projects (Consider fewer, but full-service
branches along with kiosks; Combine Downtown Reno and Sierra View branches
into an urban, consolidated library hub; Gradually replace, upgrade or eliminate
older facilities; Close/rethink the school partnership libraries; Provide outreach to
hospice and senior centers through mobile options and/or kiosks; and implement
a mobile computing/business service.)

4. For replacement or remodeling projects:

a. Buildings: Consider the age, location (distance from existing and potential
users) and adequacy of the existing structure (size, layout, availability of
meeting space, technology infrastructure, HVAC, etc.); compare these factors
against accepted architectural and professional standards, and consider how
well they meet current and projected future needs.

b. Technology: For an existing system, determine whether it is a mission-critical
application; consider its present and anticipated future effectiveness;
evaluate the quality of current technical support and identify the system’s
projected end-of-life date; research the availability of open-source or other
lower-cost alternatives




ITEM 4b

5. Desirability of replacing leased facilities with County-owned buildings

6. For geographic areas under consideration for a new library:

a. What is the projected population growth?

b. What are the library-service needs of the newly identified population?

c. What are the distances to the nearest existing libraries, and how suitable are
they to meet the service needs of the new population?

7. Funding, logistical and political variables -

a. Proposed bond funding

b. Financial health of the County’s Capital Improvement Program and the
Library’s Expansion Fund

c. Availability of grants, donations and other supplemental resources

d. Availability of suitable County-owned land in desired areas

e. Political decisions that may affect the feasibility or outcome of a project

Addendum: Factors to consider when determining how to implement a specific
building project
e Feasibility and value of new construction vs. remodeling an existing building
e Merits of a public-library-only building vs. partnering with a school or other
agency(ies)

With the final draft of the Library Facility Master Plan as supporting documentation, |
recommend requesting an increase in funding for a new North Valleys library over what
is currently in the CIP plan. Specifically, based on the Plan’s recommendation for an
approximately 26,000 square-foot library in the North Valleys area, and a cost per
square foot cost of $400, | recommend an updated CIP request in the amount of
$10,400,000, consisting of $400,000 for design and $10,000,000 for construction.

While the Facility Master Plan includes several other new-construction and expansion
projects, my recommendation is to forego any other CIP requests at this time. Doing so
would give staff and the Board the opportunity, over the next year, to review the Plan’s
recommended projects, reach agreement as to which ones should be pursued, and
determine the order in which they should be addressed.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Direct staff to request CIP funding totaling
$10,400,000 for a new North Valleys Library (5400,000 for design and $10,000,000 for
construction).




ITEM 5a

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Beate Weinert, Programs and Community Collaborations
RE: Acknowledge a Donation in the Amount of $125,000 from the Friends of

Washoe County Library, Which Demonstrates Its Continued Support of
Libraries, Literacy, the Arts, and Cultural Enrichment Throughout the
Community

DATE: January 21, 2015

Background: Friends of Washoe County Library (FWCL) is a 501 (c) (3) non-profit
organization, incorporated in January 1981 and currently with over 900 members
dedicated to advocating, fundraising and providing support for the Washoe County
Library System (WCLS). Its mission is to strengthen public libraries in Washoe County.
Through its projects, the Friends of Washoe County Library strives to give children an |
educational head start, encourage all forms of literacy and foster lifelong learning and
recreation for adults. Throughout the past thirty four (34) years, the Friends of Washoe
County Library, through its community projects and fundraising efforts, has raised close
to $3,000,000 for the Washoe County Library System. It supports free programs offered
at the Library, enhances library technology and equipment, provides gift funds for
Library materials and augments marketing and training endeavors, which benefit all
Library patrons. The Friends community projects include operating the Secondhand
Prose bookstore within the Northwest Reno Library, as well as managing voluminous
book donations for book sales which take place in their Reno Town Mall location.

In December 2014, the Friends of Washoe County allocated $125,000 to the Washoe
County Library Gift Fund to assist our 2015 system-wide endeavors in direct support of
technology, materials, programming, marketing, staff development and training, and
the Gerlach Community Library. The unwavering support of the Friends of Washoe
County Library is invaluable as it continues to enhance a multitude of diverse programs
and projects benefitting the entire Washoe County Library System.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board of Trustees acknowledge
the $125,000 donation from the Friends of Washoe County Library, which demonstrates
its continued support of libraries, literacy, the arts and cultural enrichment throughout
the community.




- e --.-O-t-ﬁ- B ] =~ I I - [ I R - --_1

a e 3 '

1 M e =l A -
¥
W
L] -

T R 15 |=;.-:| b otmdld : 11
[Pl ol e T T o af= e e
P A ey B T T e e S e 8 et il I
¥ UL e A 1 1 -_ JuMlﬂmﬂul yu PyrLNI e e 1 I'
i i 0 o TLL_ b I BT L = ||L [ " ; 'ﬁ' =||| == mliT1 AL [u' ]
i - - I||Pl1'l' N 1 |I
H oo R L a"_ﬁ!_' 1 a
(I |
: T e B NN 11 RPN Y [, TR S SRR E J-ITE 7o T EoRs T *
g Ill'h'I o PEEE G 'miw .Fl i Mare R0 ! W alk -!ﬂll ™ 'L_IIIT wisi
! P SNINEEE M B peoies ey S RN BETL R s e | *
1 1 _|J""| LR 1 u,lh Sl - . - |1“' e 1 ||q":" R L e 1
| s S mUAre e w1 S Eeap il s o el = . u_lnjﬁ = S
t ] vl S1T AT 1 '..1'- LI AT |£'. ST | B B [T IT LA Ta Y ‘,'l-u T 0 van®e Jj'm
. Ve ize " e =i - - N I.{“ |:ﬂ| i oS et Meell Y 2000E e BT
v LA EE ] e e 'Fnl.l"fi-ulﬁn-.r L I el A B TR T I f L L TR
A T L I
N |.h o_' n T e Ao prmt I’ N |=|| e I u 1
; II':o '_!IIIII L lCema . B AN I = ‘.Eull :fu [ L - :.]' _'l' wom' n R i
W e Rl o P Sl oieml |.'1||||||'I"I'I|:'. S B | I”l'l_ (et N N
I A I'll'"\m_ T 1o Ao il ! ||'f'\- Sl w0 At ran et o
': e g e e = e B s e T i
3 i 1= e [ R T .'. oW fl_"lmll -=n (TN |i£ﬂ'lr =l BTN edbEETEN ) i
|I . w ekl U Pt 0 G ud Rl TR S e B | = LAFY Dee mmc Ul '
lfﬂ FANLOE e | ST RS Y TR T e T [0 =S it ,
R S me wRe g e e SR A, ) el ma .
ML e e e ol 0 ne AL |!j'-_ Rung _; Z il mlng :l =B - '_'|_||| Swe s i
+ s [:'llﬂ' Iri 1 :u o T T e B TSP T TR L] ;‘ﬂ A_moy ([ el ON i
| 1
B ) - 4 = 5 3 uﬂ.\-l ' R N T T T ||||u_:[:~l'| I
| =low g L! ''m [ e m_|_*"|'l E A = B 1iignn |_j AILE BMIEE -'_' 18
|g!- 1l (I A VIRT i [ | = [ I TR = I B | « =0F ‘f“!" | ?II: W I
' - e w0 -
I
. - . ) i
! !
I 1
I
b
i
1
1l
e ,
1‘-\--—-— - L — _=_I-_ I: o —-E" - si-- - —_——— - --\- - --—E—_- - L S -J



ITEM 5b

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Beate Weinert, Programs and Community Collaborations
RE: Acknowledge a Donation in the Amount of $15,000 from the Friends of

Washoe County Library’s Second Century Endowment Council to
Support the Betterment of Library Services

DATE: January 21, 2015

Background: Friends of Washoe County Library (FWCL) is a 501 (c) (3) non-profit
organization with over 650 members dedicated to advocating, fundraising and providing
support for the Washoe County Library System (WCLS). The Second Century Endowment
Council is a subcommittee of FWCL, managing the Endowment Fund that was
established in 2004. The Endowment'’s purpose is to ensure that there will be adequate
additional funding to support items not enabled in the Library’s budget.

in December 2014, the Second Century Endowment Council awarded $14,500 to the
WCLS Gift Fund. This grant is to be allocated as follows:

> $12,000 for a $1,500 grant to each of the eight largest library branches

> $1,000 grant to the Internet Branch

> $1,500 for a $500 grant to each of the three partnership libraries (Verdi, Duncan
and Senior Center)

In addition to the $14,500 award, the Council also gave $500 directly to the Gerlach
Community Library.

These monies are to be used for library materials, technology, equipment and training
of staff for the future of the Library System. it is the hope of the Friends that these funds
be utilized for the betterment of services and training for the future of WCLS. The
unwavering support from our FWCL’s Second Century Endowment Council is truly
appreciated.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees acknowledge the
donation of $15,000 from the Friends of Washoe County Library’s Second Century
Endowment Council to support the betterment of library services.




B

— .-\ﬂ-:-=- L B S =] = — e ]

-_F.—-_—‘l_.-_---“—-_t-

W

T I e e L T e e m—— T — W — -
- b

. iy ' e
= 1
P BRI R T B e 2%
- 3
WIS DS i MR S 25yt L
L ||u| LIS n_--,“” w iy kzl_.l "L ul\..un;'! , .__;,|"l "y ﬂuﬂ A

s g |L,|:r'l|'l'l'l?L ulll:l'lrlLﬁ!' LI [ Bn_ ||ul!'#:"i|._|]_| n M.
Eaan LT .Tﬂi s v = JK "l‘lt_rhf

“ N TRy
_:.II.a — — N S e S —— . d
PR L 1l s =y gl ll\ 1 A'i.l'M’ |li-ﬂ.|| 'h'll'l'l‘ -lnrlﬂ:“r i} ﬂ'lllllI Jll'.lﬂu!li' “l“
@Hh. wi ""hq"-ﬂ- lﬂln:"..'-'lﬂ. lll."'u = Rt i s M‘I'-'u'-\?:- ||-l.rmu ffl'l_ I 1
T st v Sy, Byl 0 g mu a | g P AO E e
g Bl beind el il e "'!-_ﬂ' R e sqsleemguius 5 @ e |

—-—;—lll

1

: L ||_|4ﬁ|-ﬂl lrul |ﬂ2.1lj|¢_’: 1L -_l._JI N egpee ' LY | - -J"l' ﬂﬂﬁ'_llp!ll'”-l:i_v-l

1 ||'I‘(-ol'll"|'r.ﬁ s i Elie B Ty Dot Rk e It ﬂlll‘llvlu_,.l 8
1

|I ﬁ-":"'.":c o SR f o= I illlla' = q'F' i“e oUl

A mhllﬂ:‘! ";I*lﬂ I R N

R =R e e A TF T five EoYE lf..“ il tnl T =
i Ll R AT RNTE T gL =
ny e Bl |m|:l ERTTEES 4'||.u-||u—'l" on 1 "|| Rl 1 Fif&.n_ '
|l_| = :1'||}5'1_||
S T TR ST - B LT SR I
|oﬁll;f' 1= M
LT FE e By im0 = 0 v o e BesinArs T -_-:I'J S 1111 s S Tl
L e S I 2] R e T el it e
e I R A IS L I
;'u'u_\ o Tamoo g L L R AT N -: . ] |:I'|:| T un PR n:."” P SR P

1 [.]__m )
1 . =
1
'I' s e T A .\i I N TR e T HI-IHH.E'I. B
MR =R e e I 1ﬁ--éf=|’li' nEﬁ"%"l“o"uh'

S I L L e Sl ESoR ] e AT

i

e —= k. = e - - o R e T e Emes g Em cigeta DVl LT e e = -

A g =

-
|

B

I R T T T T S S T S —

5
III

-~



ITEM 5¢

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Arnie Maurins, Director

RE: Approval of Application by Terri Van Hoozer for a Board Scholarship
DATE: January 21, 2015

Background: The Washoe County Library Board of Trustees has established a
scholarship program toward up to $1,200 per year to any qualified staff member who is
working towards certification or a Master’s degree in library science.

Library Assistant Il Terri Van Hoozer from the Sierra View Library meets the eligibility
requirements listed in the Scholarship Policy and is requesting $654.50 to reimburse her
for completion of her second course in the Public Librarian Certification Program
through the Nevada State Library and Archives. As indicated on her application, Ms. Van
Hoozer is pursuing a Librarian Certification.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Approve Terri Van Hoozer’s request for
reimbursement of $654.50 as noted on her Application for Board Scholarship.




APPLICATION FOR BOARD SCHOLARSHIP

NAME: Terri Van Hoozer BRANCH: Sierra View
CURRENT JOB ASSIGNMENT: Library Assistant II

LIBRARY SCHOOL [] CERTIFICATION X]  AMT REQUESTED: 654.50
NAME OF CLASS OR LIBRARY SCHOOL: UNR History & Organization of Libraries
CONTACT INFORMATION: tvanhoozer@washoecounty.us

WRITE A PARAGRAPH TO TELL THE BOARD WHY YOU SHOULD RECEIVE A
SCHOLARSHIP:

I have just completed my second course in the Public Librarian Certification Program
through the Nevada State Library and Archives. I feel that this program is a good way to
further my knowledge of library science and keep abreast of rapidly changing technology
in the field. I can see tangible results from taking these courses; I am able to apply the
knowledge and skills I have acquired by providing higher quality service to our patrons. I
would appreciate receiving a scholarship to offest the cost of tuition, which keeps rising.

One of the many required readings for this course was a book entitled Oases of Culture:
A History of Public and Academic Libraries in Nevada by James W. Hulse. This
provided a comprehensive picture of how libraries developed in our state. The chapter on
the Washoe County Library was of particular interest as it mentioned people I have met,
including Martha Gould, Nancy Cummings, and Chuck Manley. It gave me a sense of
how far we have come and made me proud to work for the Washoe County Library
System.




Van Hoozer,Terri T University of Nevada, Reno
200 Stonewall Ct office of Admissions & Records

Reno, NV 89511-4770 Mail Stop 0120
Peno, NV 89557-0120

Student ID: 1001798277 ]
Birth Date: 04/07 Unofficial Transcript

Beginning of Graduate Record

2014 Spring

EDUC 478 Biblio - Gen Ref 3.0 A
Attempt Earned GPA Crd GPA Pt GPA

Term 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.000

Career 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.000

2014 Fall

EDUC 472 Hist - Org of Librx 3.0 A
Attempt Earned GPA Crd GPA Pt GPA

Term 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.000

Career 6.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.000

End of Graduate Record

Page 1 of 1
Print Date: 12/23/2014



Van Hoozer, Terrji I

From: R and T Van H [terrivh@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:18 PM
To: Van Hoozer, Terri

Subject: Fw: Receipt for your recent payment

On Saturday, August 23, 2014 1:40 AM, "CASHIERSOFFICE@UNR.EDU" <CASHIERSOFFICE@UNR.EDU> wrote:

University of Nevada, Reno

8/23/2014

Student ID: 1001798277
Dear Terri Van Hoozer,
Our records show that you made the following payment(s) today on MyNEVADA.

Payment Date Reference Number Payment Type Payment Amount
8/22/2014 000000333088 Credit Card  $ 654.50

To obtain more detailed information regarding your account balance or to view and print your account
statement, access your MyNEVADA account at MyNEVADA.unr.edu.

If you have any questions about your student account, please contact the Cashier's Office.

Sincerely,

Shirley Chambers
Manager of Student Accounts

Cashier's Office



ITEM 6a

LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT
December 2014-January 2015

ADMINISTRATION

The Board of County Commissioners held its annual strategic planning retreat on January 9" at the
Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors Bureau (upstairs from the Sierra View Library at the Reno Town
Mall). The Commissioners identified their strategic priorities for Fiscal Year 2015/16, including:

o County government functioning as a more unified team

Improving relationships between the County and regional and state organizations
Community safety

Being prepared for the Tesla project and other economic-development initiatives

Ensuring that services to seniors keep pace with the growth and needs of that population
Streamlining departmental operations—working smarter to provide better customer service
o Preparing for the introduction of medical marijuana into the County

0O 0 0 o0 O

The County Manager and | have agreed on Tuesday, February 24, as the date for the next joint meeting
of the County Commissioners and the Library Board. Probable start time will be around 3:00 pm. The
Library Board could meet separately immediately afterward, in lieu of holding a meeting on the normal
third Wednesday of the month (February 18").

COLLABORATIONS, PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

Beginning in February, tax help will be offered at seven libraries through either the IRS Volunteer
Income Tax Assistance/Tax Counseling for the Elderly program, or the IRS AARP program. These popular
services have been available through the Library System for many years.

Radon is: an odorless, colorless gas; the leading cause of lung cancer among non-smokers; and present
in high levels in an estimated one out of five homes in Washoe County. January is Radon Awareness
Month, and WLCS is collaborating with UNR’s Extension Services to host presentations at seven
branches. Attendees are receiving free kits to test for the presence of radon in their homes.

This year’s series of Pioneer Center programs kicks off with local marionette puppeteer Bernie
Beauchamp celebrating the songs, dances and stories of the early 20™ century. Beauchamp'’s first
performance will be on Saturday, January 31, 11:00 am at the Northwest Reno Library.

From Skeptic to Believer: A Night in the Goldfield Hotel. Kathleen Berry, author of A Reluctant Spirit: A
True Tale of God, Ghosts and a Skeptical Christian, will describe her mental and spiritual journey coming
out of a night she spent in central Nevada's Goldfield Hotel.

Wed. Feb. 4, 6:00 pm @ North Valleys Wed. Feb. 25, 6:00 pm @ South Valleys
Tues. Feb. 10, 5:00 pm @ Sparks Fri. Mar. 13, 6:30 pm @ Incline Village
Tues. Feb. 24, 6:00 pm @ Spanish Springs

In direct support of state-wide and local early-literacy efforts, WCLS will be providing library cards to all
5,400 Washoe County first graders between February and April 2015. As an incentive for the students to
actually use their library cards, every first-grade will receive a free wallet (while supplies last) as well as a
free book when they visit their local library. A letter from me publicizing this effort will be published in
the weekly school district administrative newsletter that is sent to all elementary school principals.
Jennifer Oliver has garnered some funds to purchase 1% grade-level books and a supply of wallets, and is
seeking additional dollars to support the initiative.

My thanks to Jennifer Oliver and Beate Weinert for their contributions to this report.
- Arnie Maurins, Library Director



—— e =

i

P

u.1-|Il
il i S s | Tl T CRal lﬁfﬂ‘i‘ =Y Y I'I'.lr'lll"él'llll"llm-"-Erd'!ﬂkﬁ- ' .

R Sp o =i TR FI PSR
E.I.dﬁ.ﬂvi ST~ 0E xatreg et :

s

—— - e — — — — — — - ————

Nﬂhlm

= BT o ?M RS TELN TR B R EC "5-' '_ﬂlr_'ilf' Wi Ly o l.llj‘l_'fl Q@
Nm m_],llmd SR I N 1) PUERl Aol as =metd o Sis T e diatne ! ﬂ'lﬂ"'- n=

N oTVELTh AT (R (0 A Bt e s ey R -
e S TR "lfﬂl"ll Tl ”"Ju"l.“-'
R TELTTE S | .j=<_;: g boomps pop ™ rreraime of ol suffile  Glis=a MIH' =
Wl gl L
Llutm_lu- | v sy Illlﬂhu -1 -ﬂu,ﬂ] Emﬂ S “dl =i _nﬁ‘l'ﬁ'ﬂ tuﬂ‘l!‘;mq'- s

L T e A A M e e s e e
TR TR m;u_.: By m o P A AETILS it |-|q'l'|'liﬂ |E!‘I1'I'|L|'Pl|:r." 1 Ihq‘Ell""f Il
- A R Uy ER SR R T R TR R '
B e e i‘llﬁ'll‘lﬂh:ﬂ\l"ﬂﬂﬂwvll-’! 1]BhI‘J-|II RERL -

I'h.I;? L _|h‘ 1 LR L T migapeg el ﬁqulJ.m.i!T-I}ai'l. T =dh
"'_l‘lll (IR L'JI‘ITWWII} & Fuslt

ARET, SR st B ITT, T 1AraRS LE

"I R ek BT -l‘_lll Sl el e e sl Tw N s e g @

B . e LS S e |||r';;|1'-||_u|_|_|;.-.r| wutlean™ B = =4
i == ol T Jeakrel Tl ekl 2t LS S S

Srimga = T e gl § [l el T A e -"I'R-ll ANm A meen nleate o=

.”-"".ur P [ SRR (RN LI s YT T LI | DL B S DR Y TR e ] My 'y||lgl 1 5

W e TR | R 11 R e R L T (o TR Y || ﬂl__” et
T R PR IR LU R . 5‘_,1::- _u| S ARE TR BT ICER- AN T J s

Bpae S 'l.1|=|, e sl W3R ok H it = 1 emia® L e -ﬂuﬁ'.,"?’ R
LAY ' II:" A ) T L YRR - N WIEGE™ Bem =0 E¥EES LML i"ll'!lfﬂg' Ll-u: ‘u e rfes

R e | TR B - B L B yrntt=] s |E|'S-;FH-='~'- 7o

vl e l_li!wll]l”-ﬂ ‘l::‘.l'—l_m | (B e S B i'l#'l'll"l"lﬂ'l'“viﬂ'ﬂl 'Iﬁ':‘ﬁﬁmn: -
s SR ey s e BT ey = Sl L T

n

e

E Al
e

r T B TR T ST TR B el - B T B I L
LA '"H . DL " =l HEy 1m =1 g2 ;"lgl rx:_' HAL e
1z "» R | L R B W+ % T | Twp 1 |f' of - T

s TR0 s Erestiem o g

Pt I""_plll -y ey m Fmaoahd T e mme WTEIAD 2 u =t

LT L T L E . "ll.r-_'-' o i'il'ln Is o oang o, 'nllqul_- A o q_ﬂug
_”|_i IPII_-_L[- Ll B eme! &S00 S0 -'!'I' il SN L ST DR SR T M =

el .ll-l_Fd_-il.lhI%'_lﬂ a — o ﬂl'l'_."l 1 W I-II_.III\‘I 1N
i |ﬁ_| g '||Tl'lll!l'h |_IIII . " o - T T T TR iR T L SRR R e
D I R e e L
' e =Hira® nor e e
I
-‘_lgl-j [N R 1 m =y n =I:\Ehl 'l_'_il.“l-].l_ _.Ir:#i?lrlﬂl

L]_:l:‘ltilllr s PR T & &.,ﬁ

-



ITEM 6b

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Scottie Wallace, Managing Librarian

RE: Staff Report on Downtown Reno Library Programs, Activities and
Operation

DATE: January 21, 2015

There is no written material on this agenda item.

Staff will present an oral report at the Board meeting.




e

-——--—--'\--H_—Fd—l-‘_.ﬂ--—- — el e S e e Wiy WO s W e i
.

. “v 2 -."
-I-_ m. I# “u
) =
= & o _
= b ¥ B ! % ot
P F FE P y 1 =
1 5 = 3 .
e 4 & _mm. .. S
' > B =
Frooa W L2 -
L = N
u W M :t . _.m
5 B | = .
N : B 1 o
T m m.“
g =
= o
. = )
“ 3 L
: Pl
i B e
IS ¥ %
o ol N
i !
u...

lllll!"lll!ilﬂhﬂlllllﬁ%.l!lﬂilrlrllllllf == = e e Illlumlllﬂlml Iml.._..lllulla

e e B e = T —— D el T S S M e e e ek e e e —

-
= eepis = e | el e o

—— Iumwlﬂ_l i ———

a B =L el



ITEM 6¢

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Derek Wilson, Friends Liaison

RE: Friends of Washoe County Library Liaison Report
DATE: January 21, 2015

The January meeting of the Friends Board had a very full agenda. It's clear they
have plenty to do and that they’re always looking for new ways to support the
library.

The best way for all of us to support the Friends is to help boost their
membership. 'm writing this in an effort to both embarrass and motivate myself
to send in my membership form. It’s been sitting on my desk for weeks, right next
to my coffee cup and lava lamp. Somehow, | manage to find the coffee cup every
day but not the membership form. I’'m trying to do better.

The meeting was held at the Sparks branch where we were able to see a
demonstration of the 3D movie system that was purchased with funding from the
Friends. This has been a popular feature at the branch, with well-attended movie
night events. | definitely got the feeling that many of us would have been happy
to scrap the meeting agenda and just keep watching the movie.

The Friends and the Sierra View branch obviously have a close working
relationship, to the benefit of both organizations. Based on the recommendations
in the Facilities Study, there were questions about what would happen to Friends’
operations should this branch be closed. | indicated that, while | support the
relocation of the Sierra View branch as a long-term goal, | did not see an
immediate closing as realistic. Also, the Library Board of Trustees understands the
value of the Friends operation and would be happy to work with them to ensure
they have the necessary space and support.




= i e

= it

[

cm

11 ™

] N — e l— — T s i i, s il

' st U pg g, sanged ol
o
}_fll_':d_l.lll.wjﬁ_.%l_.m la:&p:l_l‘l‘.

Adne S nh S e tiime SR s e N H‘“|

 C7ANN LR =Ty

-
-

WE

ey "IH S el N e o 7% e ﬁ: W e T = |‘_ﬂ”=|| vl 20
el LS IS TSR T TR SRl B TH -1 W - JERUE LR TIERER S TR I‘,ﬂquu L=y
i III§ L

e
v

: 1

TR - iom = Rina o S ol e ll e e EETEN S !
r=== [ TP S S PR T 1 el T T T /S, PR L | I T
cormas e 0 e e e o e g S
; 1 hﬁJ'l | e T -II_II"_ITIL- Illnl‘-" ARl i
_:;."plla.'l |':a |||I'I'1_|_l| s |u|-‘z--- [N 1 B 1] |“|lsx'_l
"
N L |F.Il 1 eI et s = l'f:||,|
BT ST M N B e e - TR g | "|H1|= AT T & III
] R e Rt X BRI T T QU L B= Wl Aemp gl
.mrl ' o- L A mves st scad¥ B II:ﬁ'IIEIh I_|_m-_.‘1l
n = et N Fuge op Win =18 el 1 ST I_‘llllI'I] (] I
1 " 1
- II-.-: =l E Bt e s ST @ 'I"J' O:Ifi.‘l‘l e = !
A LR TR a,ﬂﬂ ' VIR B DR T eSS ||HI'.- R BT 12 Y ],:||
L L kil U ] T I T IR TR T TRRIT T i

Son B K0T W= Pt I'l|'_|}3l -'i‘ﬁ HIHE{F:AIEIIIILI"JJ! pumy i gt
=03 bR Y e i'"-l‘l‘!'hil'l I-;h-ll-hnl L T 1 I TR =T YR e
: 4= ‘nl'i'.l'.:l N 1 RO - I T w S alE e e
S M LR 5 UL e e el s
S L, =T s ey el sgm U

— - - - - —_— - - - - r——— = =

= — e el e e w = e - o e — —E—|“.H-—\.-—\_ --.—:l:--_?

_—

R e e D B === = e = e b o= r— -

e Y - —



ITEM 6d

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Jennifer Oliver, Development and Public Information

RE: Acknowledge Donations Made between October 1 and
December 31, 2014

DATE: January 21, 2015

Background: Washoe County Library System receives monetary and in-kind donations
throughout the year that assist in providing services and materials. These donations are
greatly appreciated by Library staff and the public and are normally brought to the
Board on a quarterly basis.

In this acknowledgment, the list includes the names of donors from October 1 -
December 31, 2014. The attached document identifies all cash donations and grants
totaling $11,409 and in-kind support.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Trustees accept the attached report and
acknowledge the named library supporters for the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2014-
2015.




ITEM 6d

inoA jueyy ) 3991100 UBD 8M OS MOUY Sh }as aseajd ‘opew usaq sey ajejsiw
B J1 J0 ‘NoA pajsi| Jou Ajuenoapeu] aaey am §| "Ajajeinoaoe paziubooal ase s1opoddns pue SIOUOP JNO JBY) SINSUD 0} dALIS I

bum Ao
Sa.10] UAjBA]
Spaqoy ausjen
uew}jQ elne
uyybne Aep
llespeH jAu8y)d
Aeq v eued

neAm
SUDJ|IM SiuelsN Jsuj[ep\ eLOID
Siqo] v Ined JIsO}S "Q slwed
Aemabpry eoissap COENRAE Y
Jaybes r ol AMNSOIDON TN
21InqJ0){ JayjesH AojueH aydog
Jajing Aueyi ) plesabzyi4 uuA Aoeyg
SU9s0Y) |0Je) o)YoIyon-aunuajeq |aine

Jawn] aijueap
ylws "4 suspeyn
eusd eplIN
Jaizn Aepy
uosuleH ungny
}soig wepy
sJjouoq snowAuouy

NOD"1SIT HSIM NOZVINV

}snu] Ajiwe poomjjews
uosiaeq gor

sjuabay jo pieog ¥NN S9OIAISS PoOo|g paliun
siadieH As|len ayl gnjD eweuq |ooyos ybiy sysedg sne|n ejueg olweuAq dN
siafe|d Jequieyd JEISYLON Ui yyleeH epeAsN [NOASON [PBYDIN OB "H sluuy
nesuno}a yosng yjeqezi|3 auAe] AoAyoN UOHOH yeles BpeASN UJSUMON 4O jueg poo
uosl|j3 anals SAEIIU| AN JO BouUBsSieuay uoneonpg Buipaiq Yoig S|O0Y92S 10} Sy
L SAWVHO0Ud 33¥d - SNOLLYNOQ HSVI-NON |
spun4 juswdojors uoNd9||0D) EPEASN JO 9JelS
626'9 $ G3AIZDTY SLNVUO |

pooyalsis ‘O'3'd ‘r 4eidey) epersy
ne|jig ajose) unsnbny Ales) pue Asng

Aleigi] AunoD aoysSepA JO Spual4
snowAuouy

08Y'¥$ - SNOILYNOQ HSVD

¥102 ‘L€ 19qwadaq ybnoiyy 102 ‘I 1940390 WIOL) SIOUOP JO S3WERU dY) SIPN|oUl IS dYL
"oljqnd 8y} pue jjeys ‘sesysnu] jo pseog Aseiqi ayj Aq pajerdssdde Ajjeasb ase suogeuop asayl
"S|euajew pue saslAaies Buipiaoad uj isisse jey) Jeak ayj Jnoybnoay) suoeuop punj-ul pue Alejaucul 9AI9991 9



ITEM 6e

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Arnie Maurins, Library Director
RE: Financial Statements to Include the Monthly Expenditure Comparison

Reports and Gift Fund Balances
DATE: January 21, 2015

There is no written material on this agenda item.

Staff will present written reports at the Board meeting.




=1

., =

T E———— L = el TaeTT-_-_"S e

10 eNEYT

Al

quIErll_

= e e

— . o - = e

£
e o “ [-'. “am i ] =1
1 -‘:I-‘:.!--AI il rﬂ‘ <! o
R R e S, s
- [ N | ln»‘;"u =
L TE S T - T
LR ey e
wiry =l cupnanpy e Haf
B "
1
- g 0 O R

B =l e T e W

-

= e——m - o = — -



Un-Designated Gift Fund Expenditures
July 1, 2014 - December 31, 2014

UNDESIGNATED GIFT-FUND EXPENDITURES, July 1 - Dec. 31, 2014

BRANCH

Downtown Reno
Incline

Incline

Incline

Incline

Incline

Incline

Incline

North Valleys

North Valleys

North Valleys

North Valleys

North Valleys

North Valleys

North Valleys

North Valleys
Northwest

Sierra View

Sierra View

Sierra View

Sierra View

South Valleys

South Valleys

South Valleys

South Valleys

South Valleys

South Valleys

South Valleys
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Spanish Springs
Sparks

Systemwide Interest
Systemwide Interest
Systemwide Interest
Systemwide Interest
Systemwide Interest
Systemwide Interest

DESCRIPTION

Craft Supplies

Program Supplies

File Carts

Chairs

Markerboard

Table

Subwoofer Install

Easel

Slatwall Display
Slatwall Display
Delivery Charges
Workstations

Shelving

Thinkpads

Sled Base Seating
Books

Program Supplies
Tablets

Filing Stools

Filing Stools

Google Search Subscription
Thinkpads

Restick Printers
Blu-Ray Player
Markerboard

Wireless Microphone
Program Supplies
Program Supplies
Lighting and Outlets
Lighting

Tablets / Projectors
Projector/Screen/Parts
Projector/Screen/Parts
Lectern

Tablet Locks

Tablet Charging Station
Nexus Tablet

Program Supplies
Program Supplies
Apple TV

Concrete & Electrical
Staff Day Training

Van Hoozer - UNR Class
Summer Reading Prizes
Movie Licenses
Summer Reading Supplies
Summer Reading Supplies

Total:

EXPENDITURE

ITEM 6f

PADNDPNDPADAADDADANAD PP ADDODNPPADODANADADDADDODDPDODPDPADPOPDD DD PGB O PSP

107.00
100.00
433.00
330.00
136.00
1,331.00
409.00
101.00
449.00
471.00
390.00
831.00
932.00
725.00
405.00
118.00
237.00
560.00
186.00
186.00
100.00
725.00
584.00
126.00
890.00
114.00
132.00
109.00
480.00
210.00
1,177.00
1,036.00
2,485.00
481.00
174.00
1,301.00
343.00
149.00
112.00
100.00
6,863.00
550.00
715.00
1,036.00
2,454.00
541.00
468.00

31,892.00




%

_ SnEnrpE )

= & B
-
TR
AR
B AT
TR S
T L
= ay
et
A !
L
s
e
b - &
P :
pe
=y
oo,
g
ER
Bl i
L1y
YRR
SRt
Ao
'”1 1
=
o
- Sipad=
LR
ST
L N
CoaE e
TR I
o
u‘l-‘-ﬂ i
kT
o
MBS
ML
e Tl
my & ni
q #‘l 1}
Baula
v IS |
e g

&=

S e e

LS

==

-_h * -i'- LN [T - S S

S v o

- ﬂ—

ol T

-

-

i 'lhr'l.ll'il‘ll_ll L

T |'II = ﬂv-lﬁl' --Ill'll_ = miml

APGE RJENT . et ST et (L aTl s

M i

el g
=L R SRl R

wliEs TS T

"y

e

Sial
N Wy Ihf!u_"- Il‘l

- =
ST aT B etRlE
LT )
gy -_,_n-u“:l
O LY

&' reatent

T
LU JIRCH wl
)

o h.llfid o A

- e

'IJI- B

ma LA

s .ll__..’;.ﬁna T 1 D
ru '-“."'
Sl
|-,ﬂ !

[ TE ll‘ nn"=

Tt h‘l Epmity
=l= 5% 1& .
-".l“‘n' 1 "'J'IM_ e
ashh L i gt
=h 'I'||| 2"
B T
oI migvey l"si“‘_f\ult 1
S lm"lllwl
st

N, = | |--|

= Ha S mpagrentts | lus
S

L | [ - |

[ A T BT |

»
1T

CER TR b~ T e it
1=k 1 e Th RS

L) R A

S ey

Toulle Bm w TR

“n_iﬂl.__-u wer
Bl e X W = iy

=xi

ALY e
1
] marefy
Eryfia s
lrlll'lll_ll
LRI
Wy
=
iyt
ol
Byl 5 ArE- |
im Alsw Hlll-ﬁl
L
pp RN |
o U et
= Uhas el
Ay gt
Rplime M
A W
SURL 1S !
gy ey
ykig =
m;nu-;n!'.x
Amee At
=gl L '
= L
g N R
mlﬂ.‘l;l 1
wonthar L
i 1o Fifisy
TR ey 8
Rt ﬁ‘p: Y. ™
e T s
e 8 ey
e AR L
e T h‘ﬂq
IR I L
(RNl | 1T
T a1
1 e ankreR
pFoctl B
T 'I.
o1 !
an g Tag S
M P e |'-
s a S Sl T
RSV ARRPRS PO, J3s (TN
= S I T
e g

AT N 1

=



jusdorasag uonod[o)
20 YOR[AIY) J0IPAT Jou 0g ‘q
souwaqry diysiduasy 10§
sanoy orjqnd Ajuo joop9y B
STVLOL LNONDIHD
“ALON 3§VIildss

=]
L-] — — — — — —_ F—=—— —- — — — -
= 698'TY0'T :(sinoxosy) sieys ’» peay pue ‘s0043 pue syoog slqepeojumoq “Asq |10 ‘djusiaunied .bﬂnﬁouz_o:_v IVIOLQNVYD STAT AL 2 810N |
= 6! %BUd _hea 1ed A
= __ 6L1'9g6 Auawdojersq uopas|iod/diysisuried jje Bujpnjou| S|e10} 008D ST/YT A4 1T SION|
TS [ezo’zer [ ]  evelie i ‘9z GeT | _ vET 78S PPL‘S00°T | aleq o) sejoL
%ZepZ- |Lec'sse  |8sz'o6s %Ve¥9  |00S'LS vE'sL %9°0 68E'9El  |VZ6'0Z  |%eESv-  |e29'2SS  [6blTLM'L [%L6L-  [6£9'sZ6 [v96'086'L sjejol
0 0 le18'ss 0 0 029°01 0 0 861'€Z | 0 0 0v0'96 0 0 6v6'251 aun(
0 1o |60v's9 o o “leos's 0 0 Tevo'ez _w o~ Thess Jo 7T o veLsy | Aew]
0 1o oscz9 ||l ]o o 6609 _o o 1£56'02 _o o Jzoveor o 0 |evesor | udy
o0 lo Tswwse  TH o o T jeers lo loso'ez |o 0 Teeozor o 0 levveor | yosep|
| i
I 1 i 5 L — — ' B — 1. i 4 Xz = =
0 0 10S'2L 0 0 Tezo 0 129212 0 0 1£6'S6 0 0 192'8S} frenige
0 0 |08 o 0 |ovs's 0 zegez o 0 lesg'ss -;fo o 1es'zz1 fenuer]|
I I§ 1} | - “ O e L . =
%972~ | 68L'SS  |69€°LL %68'ST | L0V'S |s6z'y %SL'T Lp2'0z %8ZZ-  1982'18 08L'e8 %LL'9-  lspE'ovL  [18'6VL Jaquiagaq
i ) — - i 4 . N A | 1 ]
%08'€Z- | 62'SS  |202'EL %L1l |69v'9 6€€'s %000 [s99°0z %02Th- |V96'6L 1L0'16 %E0'LL-  [669°2ZVL  |L8€'09L laquianoN
. L. | . el P i _ I 11 ] N
%EVYZ- | €25'09  |SLL'6L %ZVLLL 9121 9592 %SL'L- leeo'ez %2ZS'8  LZ0MLL LOE'Z0L  |%.9°-  [0E€'E9L  |09S'69L 1240300
Umpy— L 4 i i Sl L% Cr) e Sy | S . ﬁ .
_g\&v.vw. l£8'09 (95’08 %8LLL  |6EE'S £es'y %SZy  |zz0'6z  [€80'z %EL'S-  |L06'L6 68Y'26 %69 [vEZ'SSL  |1L10'99L ﬁ laquiaidas
| U I =l o 1 | T } J—" L i ]
%EL'LZ-  |86E'09 LL5'c8 %682 |ELL'9 W'y %6L9  (L08'C2 _mwv.vm %EYLL-  LBLYE  |SLO'Z0L  |%99°€L-  |690°2SL J_~o 16181 sngny
- + i3 - : —t ] | i } 1 | S —F =8 = 4. L i
%6S'SZ- | 11929 [hL've %9987  [956'9 6.9 %68'S  |E'ST  |l£6'€T %ezy-  lyises  [sotor  [%9e'o-  ese'osl  |s6z'8Ll Ainr
I 1
_ _, . _ _ : WAISKS AV
aBueyy % | STOZ - ¥T0Z | ¥T0T - ET02 abueyy 9 Fmﬂom.ﬁow ¥10zZ - €70z | @Bueyd % STOZ -¥T0Z ¥TOZ - £T0T |ebueyd % 510z - ¥T0T Tﬂou.mgw oBueYD % | STOZ - ¥TOT | ¥TOZ -€TOZ| ‘'Rl 2adivs
. I I =y _ 1 P 1 1 I
Areiqy jousayu) | aosuepusyy weisboid as) sendwo) uojed SHSIA Aseaqr] snoy o8y 9
! | I _ m [ __ aAneNWINoaY
] 1 . ! O . i
S10Z-¥1L0Z/v1L0Z-€L0Z SIA [edsid Moday sonspels abesn Areiqi] Ajyjuoy spimwaysAs
. +Hot 2 _ _ — —_ —— — = . —
_ wajsAg Areaqi AJunon aoysepp
| L L |




| | [ ;

| _ | | 68165 | SHH XS Jo Jequinu [ejo |
B B _| 1 _ fieiqry Jouisiu]
0€e’ce |9zs‘y |olz‘6L |L88 68€°'9EL |Z8L°Le 698°L¥0°‘L |Z280°6SL 0L0°2.S LLL'E8 STVLOL ANVIO

_ _ [

9¢€Z'oLL vel'sl LEE'YL LES‘L TviolL |
|ze6'9g G8e's 9leys @ pesy|
162°2¢ 1062 $}00q3 a|qepeojumoq
l0r'0e  |292'S s$yooqolpny sjqepeojumo(|
ey g~ _’leneq uopoejjo)|

Nm\. S 118 IPIOA

ﬂﬂ%_wwmw __ﬂ_%_.uw oL's  |ozZ'L ~ 1sueijjuesung
:sunoy \oocom
€21 |181 667 001 (109 yoepen
0gz'ze [9zs‘y |olZ'6l |L88 68€9€L |.8L°L2 £€9°626 8Sheovl €19°1SG 982'L8 [jejol
0 0 o 1o | Y 621l L6  lsel 1pI9A
62y 1413 Ivev'e |szgl GZy'8e 1129 887191 ve've £0v'.8 £€8CL _ . wv_._ma.w
€8z's  |sev'L [1s0't [szL lose's  leev't  |esi'ee  |viz'el  |eie'es  |osz's | ~ sbuudg ysiuedg
€86'9 |900'b [11z's |ezl eez'v 169 Ls9'9el  |evi‘oz  fze218  [eetLl | _ shajlep yinog
0¥ 0 svs s fsorze |’y leve'6lL |ssv'sL  [196'v6  [sorzL | _MaIA BUSIS
0 0 o lo _fove'y ez Jozz'e  |s6v'L |ove'lL  feoe'z | ~ J9jus) Jouag)
vwz'L |89z sz [is1 |620'0  [z00°g sieyyl  |esl'ez |eos'sz  [ses'or | B ousy|
99¢'s 688 18€'C 1€9¢ |.,10Nm.m ] @_F o Nm% 9cl |M©m_m_‘ 2€0'29 | €299 I ~__}semypoN
990'c  |es€  |szo't  |vL | I T 68008  |ses'LL  |zz8uy  |osz'e | shalleA yuoN
659'c 8Ll |ess'L |zz 220'€ |ecy gee'se  [89e's  |zee'ze  |e6z'v | auyjou)
0 lo o lo ~ |oor S8 gee'll  |6L9'L ZEv'e 092 Jsuel | jueoung|
0 0 0 0 yoeaanQ uoneqsiuiwpy
alA  |wnokg| alA Jinpe # aia sdnubys # aiA SJNoMyIeYD # aLA SYSIA # "™~ _
[ §noA | ANpy | IR ] N SIS R
- souepuaRy WeiBoig {1 esnisindwoy uoney SINoYI3YH susiA Aeigr : :

| |

_ _ ! Jd39IN3030 3O YIUuOW 3y] o4
A |~ T S A Fn ~ GL0Z-VLOZ JedA |easiy Joj Joday sonsnels Ajpuol
| | # H | woysAg Aieiqi] Ajunon soysep




Juawrdofaasqg uonosoD
J0 YBR[ JO3[aT Jou o °q

saureaqry drusasulreg Joj
sanoy orgnd Auo 309J3y "¢
STV.LOL LNOAOIHD
‘ILON ISVITd.x

_ %EV'T ole‘e 9919 %Ly ve- 882 18¢ s|ejol
_ fo 0 0 lo 0 T IPIOA
“ %9G°16~ 60T sze %L2L2- 8 TT syledg
| - %LE VS 806'T 9Ez'T %lv'8 79 65 sbundg ysiueds
- fworez 69T TT6'T %59'8- 6 ¥0T shajjeA yinos
1 %0€ 16 or Tt %19'99- € 6 MBI/ ELIBIS
lo 0 0 0 0 0 18)uan) Jousg
%1081~ 9507 88C'T %LETH- 09 ¥0T ouay
%18 LS- T8¢ 199 %SE VG- 114 ov 1SOMULON
%8ESLZL TLT €T %000 v v sAajjen yUoN
%6V Li- 9Ty TTL %92'€2- €€ 11 auljou]
- 0 0 0 lo ) 0 Jauel] juesung
yoeanng
uonensiulwpy

@ouepuany aduepuany Qouepusny wmc_u.mm_)_ 10 # WWC_H®®_>_ 104 WWC_HQQE 0 #

abueyd % | GTOZ-HTOT | ¥T0Z-£T0C| °bueyo % S10Cv10C | ¥TOTET0C
asn wooy Bunespy

1 GL0Z-¥102 / ¥102-€L0Z SIedA |eosi Jo4 uosledwo) |ejo] welsAs

Jaquiedaq niy) —

5

_Eo 1 >zmm> u| buninsey / Uluol Ag eaenWIND / youelg Ag sonsnels >_£co_>_

waysAg Aieiqi] Ajuno) aoysep




—— e e e = —— e = —— - IIIIIII_I_IIIIIIIII - - = -

. . Ll geeag. J g W Jurth
.lﬂﬁ.auhmmﬂ-.lmpuull.lulw «..leuv‘\.. 1 -1 ﬁu i.nlm.r_.-ﬂlﬁl. |ln|..u.l|| o .-.lﬂ .
) ﬂL- .:i. __I R R H-‘. ﬂI.E” -t Ea_ ._ __.Il

b

— - il i et g — —— ]| u

o w0y
__F.m.ﬂﬁd.unw#.:ﬁm. T o

-IH_._H..I 1 13 B0 | I & i 1
- ﬂll\llﬂ?lll - IIIIIIIHIII II!IJ 1
4 _.[l. 1 !_'b__w...-..l__ mrll_l.

-.- 4 TR
ﬂ_..m.

I
*.IIIIIPIII”-.H[LII = ma w = I,IE‘IIII » -
I s}
= = ~ (LY
=3 =4 . t .u_ i
S o — - = T — | e = JHk - IIII“I — — - - - ‘III - -l_' rull‘



